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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Samantha Cibula 
Wednesday, July 03,2002 9:36 AM 
Hong Wang 
Docket No. 020644 

Per our telephone conversation, the industries that will be affected by the proposed rule 
would be: Local Exchange Telephone Companies, Interexchange Telephone Companies, Pay 
Tel-ephone Companies, Shared Tenant Telephone Companies, Alternative Access Vendors, and 
Alternative Local Exchange Telephone Companies. 

1 



n 

CCA Official Filing: 
10/9/02******* 2:30 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

t 
1 

Marguerite Lockard psc-oa-1y 10- NO R ---w 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020644NOR.SMC 

Wednesday, October 09,2002 2:30 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

10/9/02 2:29:00 Ph4 
Docket Number: 020644-TP 

copied to gcorders 

1 



CCA Official Filing: 
12/4/02******* 8 : O l  AM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard psc -02 - 1bSc9 - F O F  -7-P 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: noa020644.srnc 

Wednesday, December 04,2002 8:OO AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

12/4/02 8:OO:OO AM 
Docket Number: 020644-TP 

copied to gcorders. distribution is all telephone. 

1 


